

Parks & Recreations Meeting

Next Meeting: January 19, 2022

December 1, 2021

Called to order at 7:00pm

Pledge

Member	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
Patricia Adams		P	P	P	P	A		A	P	P	P	P
Stephen Antes		P	P	P	P	P		P	P	P	P	P
Evelyn Connors		P	P	P	P	P		P	A	P	P	A
Jodi Deery		P	P	P	A	P		A	A	P	P	P
Anthony Derieux		P	P	P	P	P		A	A	A	P	P
Jaci Derieux		P	P	P	P	P		A	A	P	P	P
Alan Dodd		P	P	P	P	P		P	A	A	P	P
Rocco Gallelli		A	P	P	A	P		A	A	A	R	R
Nikki Hand		P	P	A	P	P		A	A	A	A	R
Frank Kopaczewski		P	P	A	P	P		A	A	A	R	R
Stacey Masso		P	P	P	A	P		A	A	A	P	A
Rosemary Mead		P	P	P	P	P		A	P	P	P	P
Suzan Pace		A	A	P	A	A		P	A	P	P	A
Donna Park		P	P	P	P	P		P	P	P	A	P
Deborah Polisano		P	P	P	P	P		A	A	P	P	A
Tara Price		P	A	P	P	P		A	A	P	P	P
Matthew Scardino		P	P	P	P	P		P	P	P	P	P
Chuck Terzian		P	P	P	P	P		P	A	P	P	P
William Wright		P	P	P	P	P		A	P	P	P	P
Council												
Greg Wolfe		P	P	P	P	A		P	A	P	P	P
Director												
Brent Salvadori		P	P	P	A	P		P	P	P	P	P

Recorded By: Nikki Carter

Key

P = Present

A = Absent

X = not a member during that month

R = Resigned

No meeting

Approval of minutes by Chuck
Seconded by Patty

Donna and the Commission took time to recognize Nikki for 20 years of service as Secretary.

Old Business: None

New Business:

- Review and update task lists for 2022 events and deadlines
- Christmas event 12/4 @ 6pm
- Brent will ask Santa to arrive @ 530pm instead of 545pm – Chuck will be on stand by
- Schools have been notified of event
- Need a few people at the Rush Fitness parking lot on Saturday and traffic cones
- 1000 bags filled
- Girls Volley Ball Champions will be present
- Brent is getting a heater for the sleigh
- Brent is getting a snow machine
- Need some lighting
- Vocal Velocity will be performing
- Unable to get string band due to conflict
- Greg is donating a transmitter and will play holiday music
- Will run 6-730pm
- 4 police officers are confirmed
- Meet @ 5pm – red sweatshirts
- IDs needed
- Next meeting 1/19 and will review the 2022 schedule
- Are there any prospects for new members? Donna mentioned Bernie may be interested in coming back

No Public Present

No Council Report

Director's Report – all discussion is complete

Notes:

- 545pm for Mrs. Claus
- Tara knows someone who may be interested in joining the Commission
- Alan asked if we know the 2022 budget yet – Greg imagines it would revert to the budget from 2 years ago
- Brent will check on the stage for the Music Festival
- Fireworks are set for June already

Motion to close by Steve

Seconded by Bill

Adjournment: 7:21pm